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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT - ~- ¢

FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLORADO C A

Civil Action No. 04 - D - 2 1 7 4@05) e TP oy

ROCKY BALDOZIER,

ERIC STACK,

ROBERT REYNOLDS, and

JOK NICHOLSON, on behalf of themselves and all others similarly situated,
Plaintiffs,

AMERICAN FAMILY MUTUAL INSURANCE COMPANY,

Defendant.

CLASS AND COLLECTIVE ACTION COMPLAINT FOR VIOLATIONS
OF FAIR LABOR STANDARDS ACT AND STATE WAGE AND HOUR LAWS:
CLAIMS FOR DAMAGES AND INJUNCTIVE RELIEF

(JURY TRIAL DEMANDED)

PRELIMINARY STATEMENT

1. Plaintiffs ROCKY BALDOZIER, ERIC STACK, ROBERT REYNOLDS, and
JOK NICHOLSON (collectively “Plaintiffs”) bring this action against Defendant American
Family Mutual Insurance Company (“American Family”) for unpaid overtime compensation and
related penalties and damages. The Plaintiffs are either current or former AMERICAN FAMILY
vehicle property damage claim adjusters. Plaintiffs allege on behalf of themselves and all
similarly-situated AMERICAN FAMILY employees (“Nationwide FLSA Collective Plaintiffs™)
that AMERICAN FAMILY unlawfully classified Plaintiffs and the Nationwide FLSA
Collective Plaintiffs as exempt from 6vertime payments under Federal law and failed and refused
to pay Plaintiffs and members of the Nationwide FLSA Collective Plaintiffs overtime pay for

overtime worked, and also that AMERICAN FAMILY failed to keep time records as required by
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law. In addition, ROCKY BALDOQOZIER and ERICK STACK (“Colorado Plaintiffs”) allege on
behalf of themselves and all similarly—situz;ted AMERICAN FAMILY employees (“Colorado
Class™) that AMERICAN FAMILY’S conduct violated and continues to violate Colorado State
law.

2. AMERICAN FAMILY s practices are in direct violation of the Fair Labor
Standards Act (“FLSA”), 29 U.S.C. §201, et seq., and/or the applicable state wage and hour laws
described below. Plaintiffs seek injunctive and declaratory relief; overtime premiums for all
overtime work required, suffered, or permitted by AMERICAN FAMILY ; liquidated and/or
other damages as permitted by applicable law; and attomeys’ fees, costs, and expenses of this
action.

3. AMERICAN FAMILY s practice and policy is, and, at all relevant times has
been, to willfully fail and refuse to pay overtime compensation due and owing to Plaintiffs and
members of the Nationwide FLSA Collective Plaintiffs and Colorado Class in violation of
Federal and state laws. AMERICAN FAMILY has instituted and carried out an unlawful policy
and practice of treating Plaintiffs as exempt from its legal obligations under Federal and state law
to pay overtime compensation and of failing and refusing to pay Plaintiffs and members of the
Nationwide FLSA Collective Plaintiffs and Colorado Class overtime pay for overtime worked,
notwithstanding that Plaintiffs and members of the Nationwide FLSA Collective Plaintiffs and
Colorado Class are not and have not been exempt and are and have been entitled to overtime pay
for overtime worked. Defendant AMERICAN FAMILY has treated all of its vehicle property
damage claim adjusters, including but not limited to Auto Damage Adjusters, Resident Auto
Damage Adjusters, and Field Adjusters, as exempt from overtime pay requirements and has
refused to pay all such members of the Nationwide FLSA Collective Plaintiffs and Colorado

Class overtime, notwithstanding that no such claim adjusters are or have been exempt but are
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each instead entitled to and have been entitled to overtime pay under both Federal and state wage
and hour laws.
4. Overtime work by AMERICAN FAMILY vehicle property damage claim

adjusters is a common occurrence.

JURISDICTION AND VENUE

5. This Court has original federal question jurisdiction, 28 U.S.C. § 1331, because
this case is brought under the Fair Labor Standards Act (“FLSA”), 29 U.S.C. § 201, et seq. This
Court has supplemental jurisdiction under 28 U.S.C. § 1367 over Plaintiffs’ state law wage and
hour law claims, because those claims derive from a common nucleus of operative fact.

6. The District of Colorado has personal jurisdiction because defendant
AMERICAN FAMILY is doing business in Colorado, and in this district.

7. Venue is proper in this district pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1391(b) because defendant
resides in this district and because a substantial part of the events giving rise to the claim
occurred in this district.

THE PARTIES
8. Plaintiff ROCKY BALDOZIER is a resident of Cedar Edge, Colorado.

Mr. Baldozier was employed by AMERICAN FAMILY as a vehicle property damage claim
adjuster from approximately 1992 to July 2004. Mr. Baldozier regularly worked hours in excess
of forty hours per workweek, without receiving overtime compensation as required by both
Colorado and federal law.

9. Plaintiff ERIC STACK is a resident of Parker, Colorado. Mr. Stack was
employed by AMERICAN FAMILY as a vehicle property damage claim adjuster from
approximately October 2000 through August 2003. Mr. Stack regularly worked in excess of
forty hours per week, without receiving overtime compensation as required by both Colorado

and federal law. Mr. Stack was fired by AMERICAN FAMILY in August 2003 for refusing to
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work in excess of forty hours per workweek without receiving overtime compensation as
required by both Colorado and federal law‘.

10.  Plaintiff ROBERT REYNOLDS is a resident of Lenexa, Kansas. Mr. Reynolds
was employed by AMERICAN FAMILY from approximately September 2001 through
September 2003 as an auto property damage claim adjuster. Mr. Reynolds regularly worked in
excess of forty hours per workweek without receiving overtime compensation as required by
federal law.

11. Plaintiff JOK NICHOLSON is a resident of Janesville, lowa. Mr. Nicholson was
employed by AMERICAN FAMILY from approximately 2001 through August 2004 as a vehicle
property damage claim adjuster. Mr. Nicholson regularly worked in excess of forty fours per
workweek without receiving overtime compensation as required by federal law.

12.  Each of the named Plaintiffs hereby consents to sue with respect to each such
Plaintiff’s FLSA claim for relief, pursuant to 29 U.S.C. §216(b). The named Plaintiffs’ Consents
to Sue are attached hereto.

13. Defendant AMERICAN FAMILY underwrites and sells auto insurance to

consumers throughout the United States.

COLLECTIVE AND CLASS ACTION ALLEGATIONS

14.  Plaintiffs bring the First Claim for Relief for violation of the FLSA as a collective
action pursuant to Section 16(b) of the FLSA, 29 U.S.C. §216(b), on behalf of all persons who
were, are, or will be employed by defendant AMERICAN FAMILY as auto property damage
claim adjusters throughout the United States within three years from commencement of this
action, who have not been compensated at one and one-half times the regular rate of pay for all
work performed in excess of forty hours per work week.

15.  The First Claim for Relief for violations of the FLSA may be brought and

maintained as an “opt-in” collective action pursuant to §16(b) of FLSA, 29 U.S.C. §216(b), for

354649.1



all claims asserted by the Representative Plaintiffs of the Nationwide FLSA Collective Plaintiffs,
because the claims of the Plaintiffs are sin;ila.r to the claims of the the prospective Nationwide
FLSA Collective Plaintiffs.

16.  Plaintiffs and Nationwide FLSA Collective Plaintiffs are similarly situated, have
substantially similar job requirements and pay provisions, and are subject to Defendant
AMERICAN FAMILY’s common practice, policy or plan of refusing to pay overtime in
violation of the FLSA and unlawfully characterizing Plaintiffs and members of the Nationwide
FLSA Collective Plaintiffs as exempt employees.

17.  Colorado Plaintiffs bring the Second Claim for Relief for violation of Colorado’s
Minimum Wage Act as a class action, pursuant to Fed. R. Civ. P. 23(a), (b)(2), and (b)(3), on
behalf of all vehicle property damage claim adjusters, including, but not limited to, Auto
Damage Adjusters, Field Adjusters, Resident Auto Damage Adjusters, and Drive In Claim
Adjusters, employed by AMERICAN FAMILY in the state of Colorado during the period of
three years prior to the commencement of this action through the date of final disposition of this
action whom AMERICAN FAMILY refused to compensate at one and one-half times the regular
rate of pay for all work performed in excess of forty hours per work week and/or in excess of
twelve hours per day (“Colorado Class”).

18.  The Colorado Class is so numerous that joinder of all members is impracticable.

19.  Common questions of law and fact exist as to members of the Colorado Class that
predominate over any questions affecting only individual members and include, but are not
limited to, the following:

a. Whether Defendant unlawfully failed to pay overtime compensation in
violation of the Colorado Minimum Wage Act, CRS §§ 8-6-101, et seq.;
b. Whether Colorado Plaintiffs and the Colorado Class are non-exempt from

the entitlement to overtime compensation for overtime hours worked under the overtime pay
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requirements of Colorado law;

c. Whether Defendant:s policy and practice of classifying the Colorado Class
as exempt from overtime entitlement under Colorado law and Defendant’s policy and practice of
failing to pay overtime to vehicle property damage claims adjusters violates applicable
provisions of Colorado law, including applicable Labor Code sections, applicable Department of
Labor Orders, applicable state administrative rules, and applicable state regulations; and

d. The proper measure of damages sustained by members of the Colorado
Class.

20.  The Colorado Plaintiffs’ claims are typical of the members of the Colorado Class.
Plaintiffs, like other members of the Colorado Class of vehicle property damage claim adjusters
working for Defendant, were subjected to Defendant’s policy and practice of refusing to pay
overtime in violation of State and Federal law. Colorado Plaintiffs’ job duties and claims were
and are typical of those of other class members who worked for Defendant as vehicle property
damage claims adjusters.

21.  Colorado Plaintiffs will fairly and adequately represent and protect the interests of
the members of the Colorado Class. Plaintiffs have retained counsel competent and experienced
in complex class actions, FLSA, and state labor and employment litigation.

22.  Class certification of the Second Claim for Relief is appropriate pursuant to Fed.
R. Civ. P.23(b)(2) because Defendant has acted or refused to act on grounds generally applicable
to the Colorado Class, making appropriate declaratory and injunctive relief with respect to
Colorado Plaintiffs and the Colorado Class. The members of the Colorado Class are entitled to
injunctive relief to end AMERICAN FAMILY’s common and uniform practices of failing to
keep accurate time records and failing to pay overtime premiums for all overtime work

performed for the benefit of Defendant. '
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23.  Class certification of the Second Claim for Relief is also appropriate under Fed.
R. Civ. P.23(b)(3) because questions of la;v and fact common to the Colorado Class predominate
over any questions affecting only individual members of the Colorado Class, and because a class
action is superior to other available methods for the fair and efficient adjudication of this
litigation. Defendant’s common and uniform policy and practice unlawfully treats members of
the Colorado Class as exempt from overtime pay requirements. The damages suffered by
individual members of the Colorado Class are small compared to the expense and burden of
individual prosecution of this litigation. In addition, class certification is superior because it will
obviate the need for unduly duplicative litigation, which might result in inconsistent judgments
about AMERICAN FAMILY s policy and practice.

24, Plaintiffs know of no difficulty that might be encountered in the management of
this litigation which would preclude its maintenance as a class action.

25.  The names and addresses of the Nationwide FLSA Collective Plaintiffs and
Colorado Class are available from Defendant AMERICAN FAMILY. To the extent required by
law, notice will be provided to the Nationwide FLSA Collective Plaintiffs and Colorado Class
via First Class Mail and/or by the use of techniques and a form of notice similar to those

customarily used in class actions.

FIRST CLAIM FOR RELIEF
(FLSA Claims, 29 U.S.C. §201, et seq., Brought by All Plaintiffs on Behalf of Themselves
and All Nationwide FLSA Collective Plaintiffs)

26.  Plaintiffs Rocky Baldozier, Eric Stack, Robert Reynolds, and Jok Nicholson, on
behalf of themselves and all Nationwide FLSA Collective Plaintiffs, reallege and incorporate by
reference paragraphs 1 through 25 as if they were set forth again herein.

27. At all relevant times, AMERICAN FAMILY has been, and continues to be, an
“employer” engaged in interstate “commerce” and/orin the production of “goods™ for

“commerce,” within the meaning of the FLSA, 29 U.S.C. §203. At all relevant times,
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AMERICAN FAMILY has employed, and/or continues to employ, “employee(s}],” including the
Plaintiffs, and each of the collective Natiollwide FLSA Collective Plaintiffs. At all relevant
times, AMERICAN FAMILY has had gross operating revenues in excess of $500,000.

28.  Each of the Representative Plaintiffs consents to sue in this action pursuant to
§16(b) of the FLSA, 29 U.S.C. §216(b).

29.  The FLSA requires each covered emplover, such as Defendant AMERICAN
FAMILY, to compensate all non-exempt employees at a rate of not less than one and one-half
the regular rate of pay for work performed in excess of forty hours in a workweek.

30.  Plaintiffs and Nationwide FLSA Collective Plaintiffs are not exempt from the
right to receive overtime pay under the FLSA and are not exempt from the requirement that their
employer pay them overtime compensation under the FLSA. The Nationwide FLSA Collective
Plaintiffs are entitled to be paid overtime compensation for all overtime hours worked.

31.  Atall relevant times, AMERICAN FAMILY had a policy and practice of failing
and refusing to pay overtime pay to its vehicle property damage claim adjusters for their hours
worked in excess of forty hours per workweek.

32.  Asaresult of AMERICAN FAMILY s failure to compensate its vehicle property
damage claim adjusters, including the Plaintiffs and Nationwide FLSA Collective Plaintiffs, at a
rate not less than one and one-half times the regular rate of pay for work performed in excess of
forty hours in a workweek, AMERICAN FAMILY has violated, and continues to violate, the
FLSA, 29 U.S.C. §§201, et seq., including 29 U.S.C. §207(a)(1), and §215(a).

33. As aresult of AMERICAN FAMILY s failure to record, report, credit, and/or
compensate its vehicle property damage claim adjusters, including the Plaintiffs and Nationwide
FLSA Collective Plaintiffs, AMERICAN FAMILY has failed to make, keep, and preserve

records with respect to each of its employees sufficient to determine the wages, hours, and other
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conditions and practices of employment in violation of the FLSA, 29 U.S.C. §§201, et seq.,
including 29U.S.C. §211(c) and §215(a). ‘

34.  The foregoing conduct, as alleged, constitutes a willful violation of the FLSA
within the meaning of 29 U.S.C. §255(a).

3s. The Plaintiffs, on behalf of themselves and Nationwide FLSA Collective
Plaintiffs, seek damages in the amount of their respective unpaid overtime compensation, plus
liquidated damages, as provided by the FLSA, 29 U.S.C. §216(b), and such other legal and
equitable relief as the Court deems just and proper.

36.  The Plaintiffs, on behalf of themselves and Nationwide FLSA Collective
Plaintiffs, seek recovery of their attorneys’ fees, costs, and expenses of this action to be paid by

AMERICAN FAMILY, as provided by the FLSA, 29 U.S.C. §216(b).

SECOND CLAIM FOR RELIEF
(Colorado Minimum Wage Act, C.R.S. §§ 8-6-101,
Brought by Colorado Plaintiffs on Behalf of Themselves
and All Members of the Colorado Class)

37. Plaintiffs Rocky Baldozier and Eric Stack, on behalf of themselves and all

prospective members of the Colorado Class, reallege and incorporate by reference paragraphs 1
through 36 as if they were set forth again herein.

38.  The foregoing conduct, as alleged, violates the Colorado Minimum Wage Act,
CR.S. §§ 8-6-101, et seq.

39. At all relevant times, AMERICAN FAMILY has been, and continues to be, an
“employer” within the meaning of the Colorado Minimum Wage Act, C.R.S. §§ 8-6-101, et seq.,
and Colorado Minimum Wage Order No. 22. At all relevant times, AMERICAN FAMILY has
employed, and/or continues to employ, “employee[s],” including Class Representatives Rocky
Baldozier, Eric Stack, and each of the members of the prospective Colorado Class, within the
meaning of the Colorado Minimum Wage Act, C.R.§. §§ 8-6-101, et seq., and Colorado
Minimum Wage Order No. 22. ' .
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40.  The Colorado Minimum Wage Act requires an employer, such as Defendant, to
pay overtime compensation to all non-exempt employees. Colorado Plaintiffs and members of
the Colorado Class are not exempt from overtime pay requirements under Colorado law.

41. Members of the Colorado Class are not exempt from the right to receive overtime
pay under the Colorado Minimum Wage Act and are not exempt from the requirement that their
employer pay them overtime compensation under the Colorado Minimum Wage Act. Members
of the Colorado Class do not presently and have not at any time during the Class period qualified
under any exemption from the requirement that their employer pay overtime compensation under
the Colorado Minimum Wage Act. Members of the Colorado Class are entitled to be paid
overtime compensation for all overtime hours worked.

42. At all relevant times, AMERICAN FAMILY had a policy and practice of failing
and refusing to pay overtime pay to its vehicle property damage claim adjusters for their hours
worked in excess of forty hours per workweek and/or twelve hours per day and failing to ensure
that its vehicle property damage claim adjusters had an uninterrupted and “duty free” meal
period of at least thirty minutes when their work shift exceeded five consecutive hours.

43, As aresult of AMERICAN FAMILY s failure to pay wages earned and due, and
its willful decision to withhold wages earned and due its non-exempt vehicle property damage
claim adjusters employed by AMERICAN FAMILY in the State of Colorado, including
Plaintiffs Rocky Baldozier, Eric Stack, and members of the prospective Colorado Class, for work
performed at the regular hourly wage rate or at a rate not less than one and one-half times the
regular rate of pay for work performed in excess of twelve hours daily and/or forty hours in a
workweek; and its failure to ensure uninterrupted and “duty free” meal periods of at least thirty

10
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minutes for the Colorado Plaintiffs and Class when their scheduled work shift exceeded five
consecutive hours, AMERICAN FAMILY has violated, and continues to violate, the Colorado
Minimum Wage Act, C.R.S. § 8-6-106, and Colorado Minimum Wage Order No. 22.

44, As aresult of AMERICAN FAMILY s failure to record, report, credit, and
furnish to each of its non-exempt vehicle property damage claim adjusters employed by
AMERICAN FAMILY in the State of Colorado, including Plaintiffs Rocky Baldozier, Eric
Stack, and members of the prospective Colorado Class, their respective wage and hour records
showing all wages earned and due for all work performed, AMERICAN FAMILY has failed to
make, keep, preserve, and furnish such records in violation of the Colorado Minimum Wage Act
and Colorado Minimum Wage Order No. 22.

45.  Plaintiffs Rocky Baldozier and Eric Stack, on behalf of themselves and members
of the prospective Colorado Class, seek damages in the amount of the respective unpaid wages
earned and due at the regular hourly wage rate, and at a rate not less than one and one-half times
the regular rate of pay for work performed in excess of twelve daily hours and/or forty hours in a
workweek as provided by the Colorado Minimum Wage Act, C.R.S. § 8-6-118, and Colorado
Minimum Wage Order No. 22, respectively, and such other legal and equitable relief from
AMERICAN FAMILY s unlawful and willful conduct as the Court deems just and proper.

46.  Plaintiffs, on behalf of themselves and members of the prospective Colorado
Class, seek recovery of attorneys’ fees, costs, and expenses of this action to be paid by
AMERICAN FAMILY, as provided by the Colorado Minimum Wage Act, C.R.S. § 8-6-118,

and Colorado Minimum Wage Order No. 22, respectively.
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PRAYER FOR RELIEF
WHEREFORE, Plaintiffs on behalf of themselves and all proposed Nationwide
FLSA Collective Plaintiffs and Colorado Plaintiffs on behalf of the Colorado Class pray for

relief as follows:

1. Certification of this action as a class action on behalf of the proposed Colorado
Class;

2. Designation of this action as a collective action on behalf of the proposed
Nationwide FLSA Collective Plaintiffs and prompt issuance of notice pursuant to 29 U.S.C.
§216(b) to all similarly situated members of the FLSA Opt-In Class, apprising them of the
pendency of this action, and permitting them to assert timely FLSA claims in this action by filing
individual Consents to Sue pursuant to 29 U.S.C. §216(b);

3. Designation of Plaintiffs Baldozier, Stack, Reynolds, and Nicholson as
Representatives of the Nationwide FLSA Collective Plaintiffs;

4. Designation of Plaintiffs Baldozier and Stack as Representatives of the Colorado
Class;

5. A declaratory judgment that the practices complained of herein are unlawful
under the FLSA, 29 U.S.C. §201, et seq.; the Colorado Minimum Wage Act, CRS §§ 8-6-101, et
seq., and Colorado Minimum Wage Order No.22;

6. An injunction against AMERICAN FAMILY and its officers, agents, successors,
employees, representatives, and any and all persons acting in concert with it, as provided by law,
from engaging in each of the unlawful practices, policies, and patterns set forth herein;

7. An award of damages, including liquidated damages to be paid by AMERICAN
FAMILY; '

12
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8. Costs and expenses of this action incurred herein, including reasonable attorneys’
fees and expert fees; '

9. Pre-Judgment and Post-Judgment interest, as provided by law; and

10. Such other and further legal and equitable relief as this Court deems necessary,

just, and proper.

13
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DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL

Plaintiffs hereby demand a jury trial on all causes of action and claims with respect to

which they have a right to jury trial.

Dated: October 20, 2004

submigked,

Robert F. Hill

Robert F. Hill

Avi S. Rocklin

Jennifer H. Hunt

HILL & ROBBINS, P.C.

100 Blake Street Building
1441 Eighteenth Street
Denver, Colorado 80202
Telephone:  (303) 296-8100
Facsimile: (303) 296-2388

James M. Finberg

Eve H. Cervantez

Nirej S. Sekhon

LIEFF, CABRASER, HEIMANN & BERNSTEIN, LLP
Embarcadero Center West

275 Battery Street, 30th Floor

San Francisco, CA 94111-3339

Telephone:  (415) 956-1000

Facsimile: (415) 956-1008

14
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Plaintiffs:

Robert J. Reynolds
12001 W. 101 Street
Lenexa, KS 66215-1962

Eric A. Stack
8299 E. Lakeview Dr.
Parker, CO 80134

Jok Nicholson

608 Main St.

P.O. Box 448
Janesville, JA 50647

Rocky Baldozier

17969 Surface Creek Rd.
Cedaredge, CO 81413
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Steven G. Zieff

Kenneth J. Sugarman

David A. Lowe

RUDY, EXELROD & ZIEFF, L.L.P.
351 California Street, Suite 700

San Francisco, CA 94104

Telephone:  (415) 434-9800
Facsimile: (415) 434-0513

Thomas A. Warren

LAW OFFICE OF THOMAS A. WARREN
2032-D Thomasville Road

Tallahassee, FL 32308

Telephone:  (850) 385-1551

Facsimile:  (850) 385-6008

Michael Rubin

ALTSHULER, BERZON, NUSSBAUM, RUBIN &
DEMAIN

177 Post Street, Suite 300

San Francisco, CA 94108

Telephone:  (415) 421-7151

Facsimile:  (415) 362-8064

Jeffrey Lewis

LEWIS, FEINBERG, RENAKER, & JACKSON, P.C.
1330 Broadway, Suite 1800

Oakland, CA 94612

Tel: (510) 839-6824

Fax: (510) 839-7839

Attorneys for Plaintiffs
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CONSENT TO SUE UNDER FAIR LABOR STANDARDS ACT

I work or worked for American Family Insurance Company
(American Family) from (}izher 2001 to Gyl 204, in (city) *Crty
(state) V) rseptir] a vehicle physical damage claims adjuster.

I consent to be a party plaintiff in a lawsuit alleging that American
Family has violated the Fair Labor Standards Act and any applicable state labor
law. I understand that this lawsuit seeks unpaid overtime and related damages that
may be owed to me and other current and former employees of American Family.

I understand that I have the right to choose my own counsel and to
pursue my claims solely on my own behalf, and I choose to be represented in this
matter by Lieff, Cabraser, Heimann & Bemnstein, LLP; Rudy, Exel rod & Zieff,
LLP; Altshuler, Berzon, Nussbaum, Rubin, & Demain; the Law Offices of Thomas
A. Warren; and Hill & Robbins, P.C., and other attorneys with whom they may
associate.

Print Name: / éé/’# \7 % ynﬂ/&{f
Signature: M /Q @P‘V%

Date Signed: q j/'zﬁ
Street Address: / «;\W d / M/ / ﬂ / r /“ 7 é@%
City, State, and ZIP: ZQJ’) e XA ' (1(\9 é 62/\!\'—/762«

Telephone Number(s): (Home): Y/ g- 9 & C/‘ ?l 6 é
(Work): 717 - 747 -/666
(Cell): /f,;n&

E-Mail Address: &/‘/c{/ﬂ cl 5’9],'0/"& @l ke, rr,cen
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CONSENT TO SUE UNDER FAIR LABOR STANDARDS ACT

I work or worked for American Family Insurance Company
(American Fgmily) from &7 Q0 " to &7~ 03, in(city) Cvslowroed
(state) (% a vehicle physical damage claims adjuster.

I consent to be a party plaintiff in a lawsuit alleging that American
Family has violated the Fair Labor Standards Act and any applicable state labor
law. I understand that this lawsuit seeks unpaid overtime and related damages that
may be owed to me and other current and former employees of American Family.

I understand that I have the right to choose my own counsel and to
pursue my claims solely on my own behalf, and I choose to be represented in this
matter by Lieff, Cabraser, Heimann & Bernstein, LLP; Rudy, Exel rod & Zieff,
LLP; Altshuler, Berzon, Nussbaum, Rubin, & Demain; the Law Offices of Thomas
A. Warren; and Hill & Robbins, P.C., and other attorneys with whom they may
associate.

Print Name: Erw A STHCL
Slgnature: i .}

Date Signed: 9/30/04

Street Address: 5209 & (74 msn) D2

City, State, and ZIP: 72t e2 (5 SOI3¢

Telephone Number(s):  (Home): ?0; §Y57/6
(Work): ——
(Cell): 25.870.5763

E-Mail Address: EASTACEE) NOTAAIL . (ouq
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CONSENT TO SUE UNDER FAIR LABOR STANDARDS ACT

I work or worked for American Family Insurance Company

(American Family) from _§-2003 ' to_g - goo4 ,in(city) Janesville,
(state) X owsan as __ avehicle physical damage claims adjuster.

I consent to be a party plaintiff in a lawsuit alleging that American
Family has violated the Fair Labor Standards Act and any applicable state labor
law. I understand that this lawsuit seeks unpaid overtime and related damages that
may be owed to me and other current and former employees of American Family.

I understand that I have the right to choose my own counsel and to
pursue my claims solely on my own behalf, and I choose to be represented in this
matter by Lieff, Cabraser, Heimann & Bernstein, LLP; Rudy, Exel rod & Zieff,
LLP; Altshuler, Berzon, Nussbaum, Rubin, & Demain; the Law Offices of Thomas
A. Warren; and Hill & Robbins, P.C., and other attormeys with whom they may
assoclate.

Print Name: ;T O (L N \C\<\ o&%o N
<IN -
Signature: VE’% )\\ U§9~b@>§‘f\

Date Signed: 9 {9\9 lov
Street Address: LOK Marn AX -/ Do Box q%%
City, State, and ZIP: Taveadi\\e A SOeY]

Telephone Number(s): (Home): 31 Q%7 - )99
(Work): _31] 9€9- 210X C‘g“e—\\uQ‘g‘E\’v&.
(Cell): 23 Hod- J06t o

E-Mail Address: deog sj@((m\{ < ey com
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CONSENT TO SUE UNDER FAIR LABOR STANDARDS ACT

I work or worked for American Family Insurance Company
(American Family) from {92 " to_dooy  ,in(city)_Denver
(state) (oforati " avehicle physical damage claims adjuster.

I consent to be a party plaintiff in a lawsuit alleging that American
Family has violated the Fair Labor Standards Act and any applicable state labor
law. I understand that this lawsuit seeks unpaid overtime and related damages that
may be owed to me and other current and former employees of American Family.

I understand that I have the right to choose my own counsel and to
pursue my claims solely on my own behalf, and I choose to be represented in this
matter by Lieff, Cabraser, Heimann & Bemnstein, LLP; Rudy, Exel rod & Zieff,
LLP; Altshuler, Berzon, Nussbaum, Rubin, & Demain; the Law Offices of Thomas
A. Warren; and Hill & Robbins, P.C., and other attorneys with whom they may
associate.

Print Name: /f%c é?/ \& St o7 )
Signature: /@&2/1 % /
Date Signed: SO/~ Hos &

Street Address: /7 7% yd J;ﬂ{c( Greek /-~ 2/,

City, State, and ZIP: @/ér@a{c e (o F/73

Telephone Number(s): (Home): _ 970- Fsz.- 755/
(Work):
(Cell): 972- Jlo /- D¢/ 0 0

E-Mail Address: (e et Jet~ @) Fa oo - Lora
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